

23rd February, 2021

To all Members of the Council

You are hereby summoned to attend the **Meeting of Trimingham Parish Council** to be held via **ZOOM** on **Monday 8th March, 2021** at **7.00 pm** for the purposes of transacting the following business.

Julie Chance

Clerk to Trimingham Parish Council.

Zoom Meeting ID:- 96623221977

Passcode:- 098242

AGENDA

1. **APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE**
2. **DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST AND DISPENSATIONS**
3. **TO CONFIRM THE MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON MONDAY 11th JANUARY, 2021**
4. **MEETING WITH DUNCAN BAKER MP AND NORFOLK COUNTY COUNCIL**
 - 4.1 To receive update following meeting with Duncan Baker MP and Norfolk County Council:-
 - 4.1.1 Loop Road – To receive update concerning fence and agree action.
 - 4.1.2 Gimingham Road Land – To receive update and agree action.
 - 4.1.3 20 mph Speed Limit – To receive update and agree action.
5. **PUBLIC PARTICIPATION**
6. **COUNTY AND DISTRICT COUNCILLORS' REPORT**
 - 6.1 County Councillor's Report.
 - 6.2 District Councillor's Report.

7. POLICE

- 7.1 To receive Police Newsletters for information only.**
- 7.2 To receive an update from SNAP and agree action.**
- 7.3 To receive an update concerning Community Speed Watch.**

8. PLAYING FIELD

- 8.1 To receive update concerning exchange of land and agree action.**

9. HIGHWAYS AND OTHER MATTERS

- 9.1 To receive information concerning Temporary Closure of Mill Street for Openreach cabling works for information only.**
- 9.2 To receive update concerning Coastal Footpath – County Councillor Maxfield.**
- 9.3 To receive information concerning Temporary Traffic Order.**
- 9.4 To consider any other Highway matters and agree action.**

10. PLANNING

- 10.1 To consider any planning applications and agree action.**
- 10.2 To note Planning Applications dealt with by the planning protocol system.**

11. PILGRIM SHELTER/VILLAGE HALL

- 11.1 To receive report from Trustees and agree action.**
- 11.2 To receive update concerning Management Committee for information.**
- 11.3 To receive update concerning valuation of the Pilgrim Shelter and agree action**
- 11.4 To receive update concerning the Deep History Coast and agree action.**
- 11.5 To receive update concerning tree planting and agree action.**
- 11.6 To consider the future of the recycling bins and agree action.**

12. GRANTS FOR PILGRIM SHELTER

- 12.1 To consider the use of the grants obtained for the Pilgrim Shelter and agree action.**

13. VILLAGE SIGN

- 13.1 To receive update and consider quotations for village sign and agree action.**

14. FINANCE

- | | | |
|------|--|--------|
| 14.1 | To agree the following cheques:- | £ |
| | J I Chance – Salary, Office Allowance | 572.20 |
| | HM Revenue and Customs | 133.00 |
| | URM – Bottle Bank | 21.78 |
| 14.2 | To receive monthly figures for December 2020 and January 2021. | |
| 14.3 | To receive update concerning new bench – for information only. | |

15. **CORRESPONDENCE**

- 15.1 Norfolk ALC – Newsletter – Circulated.

16. **DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

The next meeting will be held on Monday 10th May 2021 at 7.00 pm via Zoom